

KAYLA WILSON

They/She • Pre-law Student • Social Impact Advocate •

ABOUT ME:

Kayla Wilson is a Knowledgeable Founder of a grassroots social enterprise start-up, Metamorphosis Collective (Formerly Metamorphosis Mobile Boutique). Metamorphosis has redistributed hundreds of thousands of dollars worth of clothing, money, personal care products, and PPE in an LGBT-friendly environment since 2018.

Kayla also has 5 years of experience as a leader and volunteer at 'Zebra Coalition', a Non-Profit dedicated to serving the LGBTQ community. They have served as a member of Zebra Coalitions Youth Council as their Event Coordinator. They attended panels, events, trainings, and conferences in the LGBTQ community including, The HRC 'Time to Thrive' Conference, and Cultural Competency trainings at various places of worship. They are a peer counselor with lived experience that shapes the way they interact with clients through a trauma-informed lens.

EDUCATION:

2021-Current • Rutgers University Paralegal Studies

2014-2016 • Paul Mitchell The School Orlando Licensed Cosmetologist

EXPERIENCE

Community Building Intern

2020-2021

Hope Works Camden

- **Facilitated weekly groups focused on professional development & social-emotional wellness that resulted in career growth for youth.**
- **Presented trauma trainings both internally & externally with the Youth Healing Team over 50 times.**
- **Evaluated the effectiveness of outreach programs by tracking attendance and collecting data from surveys to create effective systems of support for interns & trainees**

2018-2021

Founder Metamorphosis Collective

Executive Director

- **Created structure & systems of support to chapters in Brooklyn, Orlando, and Philadelphia**
- **Provided mentorship and support to all roles within the collective**
- **Established outreach program policy and procedure guide that included team recruiting, training, and on-site event management processes**

SKILLS:

- **Social Media** Microsoft Office
- **Organizational** Google Suites
- **Leadership** WordPress
- **Legal Advocacy** Trauma-Informed
- **Legal Advocacy** Youth Mental Health Aide
- **Legal Advocacy** Crowdfunding & Fundraising

